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From: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie" '
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:34 PM
To: "Courtwright, Susan M."

Subjeet:  RE: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Susan:

One last thing -- please double-check the personal info on the data sheets for all 3 candidates {i.e., home
addresses, spouse names, etc.) | don't have access to that info.

Thanks.

From: Courtwright, Susan M,

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:25 PM

To: Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. | know Eid might not quite be ready
yet, 50 let me know if | need to hold it.

Thanks.

Susan

3/4/2017
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:35 PM
To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie"

Subject: RE: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Will do. Everything is checked four times before going to the President.

From: Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:34 PM

To; Courtwright, Susan M.

Subject: RE: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Susan:

One last thing -- please double-check the personal info on the data sheets for all 3 candidates (i.e., home
addresses, spouse namss, etc.) | don't have access to that info.

Thanks.

From: Courtwright, Susan M.

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:25 PM

To: Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. 1 know Eid might not quite be ready
yet, so let me know if | need to hold it.

Thanks.

Susan

3/4/2017




